

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 2:30 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: mancheno@baesystems.com
Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation Number: EL14107)

Looks good. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 12:39 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: mancheno@baesystems.com
Subject: FW: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation Number: EL14107)

Tony:

Please see Mr. Mancheno's response below to the issues you recently identified. Please let me know if any additional clarification is required.

Best regards,

Jeffrey

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mancheno, Victor (US SSA) [mailto:victor.mancheno@baesystems.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 12:27 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation Number: EL14107)

Jeff,

Thanks for the feedback. I have fixed the frequencies' notation as per Mr. Serafini's e-mail.

The other antennas do not have radios because they are satellite straight beans. The antennas will be shooting a straight bean to the satellite.

I think this will clarify any issues. Please let me know any other questions or issues.

Vic

Victor A. Mancheno.
BAE SYSTEMS
Systems Engineering,
Tactical Radio Systems Group
150 Parish Drive
Post 18A40
Wayne, NJ 07474
Phone plant 18: (973) 305-2836
Fax: (973) 305-2746
E-Mail: victor.mancheno@baesystems.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 9:21 AM
To: Mancheno, Victor (US SSA)
Subject: FW: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation Number: EL14107)

Victor:

See Mr. Serafini's comments below on the application. Let me know what the responses are to his questions.

Jeffrey

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Serafini [mailto:Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 8:57 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation
Number: EL14107)

Jeffrey

I assume that 1308 = 1308 MHz = 1.308 GHz. ELS is showing 1308 GHz. Also there are 7 antennas showing for the same coordinates. Antenna 1 is showing a radius of 800 km, 2 = 100km and 4 = 70 km. The rest are showing mobile but don't have a radius. What radius should the other antennas have?

Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 4:01 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: BAE SYSTEMS - FCC File No. 0024-EX-PL-2004 (Confirmation
Number: EL14107)

Tony:

This is to advise you that a new exhibit to the above-referenced application has been uploaded by the applicant, containing the applicant's Confidential Response to Item 10 of the Administrative Portion of FCC Form 442 (Manufacturer, Model Number, No of Units, Experimental status). Further, additional frequencies (list of added frequencies attached) were added to the antenna that previously specified only the frequency band 1.7-2 GHz. Please let me know if you are able to access these new aspects of the application, and let me know if the new attachment satisfactorily addresses your previous request for a new exhibit. Sincerely,

Jeffrey Rummel
<<More frequencies.xls>>
Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.